STIKEMAN ELLIOTT

Stikeman Elliott LLP Barristers & Solicitors

5300 Commerce Court West, 199 Bay Street, Toronto, Canada M5L 1B9
Tel: (416) 869-5500 Fax: (416) 947-0866 www.stikeman.com

Direct: (416) 869-6846
Fax: (416) 947-0866
E-mail: Iwilkinson@stikeman.com

BY E-MAIL: BoardSec@ontarioenergyboard.ca January 14, 2014
& BY COURIER File No.: 016157-1036

Ontario Energy Board
P.O. Box 2319

27th. Floor

2300 Yonge Street
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

Attention: Ontario Energy Board Secretary

Dear Sirs/Mesdames:

Re:  Interim Electricity Generation Licence - Request for Extension
(Board File No. EG-2013-0389)

We are writing on behalf of our client, Aurora Smiths Falls 4 Limited
Partnership (the “Licensee”).

The term of the Licensee’s interim electricity generation licence is currently
set to expire on January 31, 2014. It is uncertain whether the commercial transaction
whereby the generating assets are to be transferred from RE Smiths Falls 4 ULC
(EG-2013-0092) to the Licensee will have closed prior to that date. The Licensee
requests the Board’s consent to an extension of the term of the interim electricity
generation licence designated as EG-2013-0389 for an additional two (2) months,
expiring March 31, 2014.

If you have any further questions or comments, please do not hesitate to
contact the undersigned.

Yours truly, N

il

Lanette Wilkinson

LW/il
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